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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION * 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y.14649 9

JOHN E MAIEFt T E L.E PH ON E

vu. rv.t we . ta coon na 546 2700

November 18, 1982

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 5
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Emergency Exercise
R. E. Ginna Nuclear power Dlant
Docket No. 50-244

Dear Mr. Crutchfield:

Appendix E to 10 CFR 50 requires that a full scale exercise
of the RG&E, State and local emergency plans be conducted at
least once per year. Based on the fact that the last exercise
was performed on January 21, 1987, another exercise is required
in early 1983. At a recent meeting with representatives from
the NRC, FEMA, and State of New York, we were asked to delay
the Ginna exercise until approximately June 22, 1983. Such a
delay is necessary based on prior cormnitments of these agencies
to support exercises at other nuclear facilities in New York
State and in NRC Region I. We believe that the delay will not
adversely affect our emergency preparedness. This is based on
our 1982 exercise, the Plan implementation during the January
25, 1982 incident and on continuing training within RG&E.

We therefore request that the next exercise required by
Appendix E to 10 CFR 50 be held no later than June 30, 1983.
This request is at the request of the NRC and other agencies
and has been discussed with Mr. Crocker of the NtC Region I Staff.

Very truly yours,

kW hfz LLV/J hn E. Maidr

xc: Mr. Ronald Haynes
Mr. Brian Grimes
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